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September 13, 1972 SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

Mr. J. D. Hicks
Engineering & Production Service Inc.
P. 0. Box 190
Farmington, New Mexico
Re: Tenneco 0il Company
Florance #58
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Dear Mr. Hicks:

Please cause the subject well to be rescheduled for the 1972 annual
deliverability test.

The pressure drop from the wellhead to the meter of 180 psi shown
on the test report received September 11 is excessive.

It there are questions, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendniick
Engineer, District #3
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